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Mark K. Mosley 
Division Manager 
Production Department 
Hobbs Division 
North American Production 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 
726 E. Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 88240 
(505) 393-4141 

; / 

May 6, 1982 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Department of Energy and Minerals 
State of New Mexico 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention: Mr. Joe D. Ramey 

Dear Sir: 

Amendment to Administrative Order No. DHC-313; B r i t t B No. 26, Unit M, 
Section 15, T20S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico, Monument Paddock Pool 
and Monument Tubb Pool. 

Conoco Inc. requests the allocation of production be amended on the 
subject administrative order. 

Additional Monument Tubb pay was recently perforated and fractured in the 
B r i t t B No. 26 well, and production increased from 6 BOPD, 4 BWPD and 0 
MCFGPD to 18 BOPD, 24 BWPD and 84 MCFGPD. Therefore, Conoco Inc. requests 
the assignment of allowable to the B r i t t B No. 26 well and allocation of 
production from this well be changed to the following: 

I f any further information is required, please contact David G. Smylie, 
ext. 120 of this office. 

Upper Pool: 25%, Gas 10% 
Lower Pool: 75%, Gas 90% 

Yours very tr u l y , 

DGS:jlj 



Mark K. Mosley 
Division Manager 
Production DeDartment 
Hobbs Division 
North American Production 

June 17, 1982 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
Department of Energy and Minerals 
State of New Mexico 
P.O. Box 2088 

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention: Mr. Michael Stogner 

Dear Sir: 

Amendment to Administrative Order No. DHC-313; B r i t t B No. 26, Unit M, 
Section 15, T20S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico, Monument Paddock Pool 
and Monument Tubb Pool. / .• . /" . ,• '_ / 

Par your request, attached are C-116's for the subject well with an 
A p r i l , 1982, test for both the Monument Paddock Pool and Monument Tubb 
Pool. Our l e t t e r dated May 6, 1982, requesting the allocation for 
B r i t t B No. 26 be amended is also enclosed for your reference. 

I f any further information is required, please contact David G. Smylie, 
ext. 120 of this o f f i c e . 

Yours very t r u l y , 

DGS/jgd 
Attachments 

Conoco Inc. 
P.O. Box 460 
726 E. Michigan 
Hobbs, NM 83240 
(505) 393-4141 

SEP 23 1982 ! j j 
OIL.CONbc.w-n. . , . 
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